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Apr i l  24 ,  L996

Richard Rifkin, Executive Director
New York State Ethics Commission
39 Columbia Street
Albany,  New York LZ2O7-27L7

RE: orr r ight to r"r i"r by th" Ethi"= con*i==io.,"t=

Dear  Mr.  Ri fk in :

This letter replies to your February 29, L996 purported response
(Exhib i t  r rAr t )  to  our  January 24,  l - '9 ;6  le t ter .

Tell ingry, you have not sent copies of your so-called response to
the recipients indicated by_our January 24t; in rett,er, to ir i t ,  the
New York State Assenbly Judiciary Cornmittee, the New york State
Committee on Open Government, the New York State Cornmission on
Judicial conduct, and the New York state Attorney Genera1. such
omission by yoq bespeaks your awareness that yoir February 29th
letter is utterly insupportable.

The thrust of- your half-page letter is that there is no necessity
to address the specif ics of our January 24Ein letter becausel
accord ing to  you,  they s i rnp ly  r r restate thL arguments. . .set  for th
t1. . .  Iour ]  septernber  L4,  1995 le t ter i l - -whic t i  you pretend were
disposed of  by your  October  3,  L995 d ismissal .

Howeverr ds we documented in. our_ eight-page January 24E]n letter,
your  october  3,  l -995 d ismissal  r rdodged,  n isrepresented,  .nd
onit ' ted the issues presented by our septernber L4; t-995 letterlr.
Indeed, so disposit ively did our January 241',]n letter demonstrate
that fact--and the delj-berateness of your misconduct--that i t
concluded as fo l lows:

rrWe request that this letter be directed to
the Ethics commi-ssioners for response--since
the d ishonesty of  your  October  3,  1995 le t ter
shows that your involvement is not only
ta in ted by the rappearance of  i rnpropr ie ty ' l
but  rnani fests  the actual i ty  o f  your  t r ias. l . "
( a t  p .  8 )  .

f t  is plain from your February 29th letter that you have not only
withheld from the Ethics comrnissioners our January 24t:n letterl
but that your misconduct continues unabated
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Thus, it is not, -as you claim, because our Januarlf 24th retterrrraises no nen substanti-ve issuesrr that rthere is' f i t i l" 
- i;;; j

c3n say that [you] have not already saj-dr. Rather, the reasonthere is l i ttIe you can say--aside from noirer-piaie untruths--is because you have no defense to the damning =i""ir i"" hre haveset forth as to: (a) your own disgualif ication-, p-articularized atpage 4 of our _January 24Eh letter--which you hai" not addressed;(b) our entitrement to investigation of our "o*pilT.,t; 
-;;;il;

the commission on Judicial_ conduct, particurarizea it pagj s ofour. J_anuary 24E}r letter--which you have not addressedi ict orrientitrement to investigation of bur conptiGtt "g-"-i"Lt the stateAttorney Generar, particurari_zed _at pages 5-7 of our January 24thletter--which you have q aadresie-cl; and (d) our rignt t;intervent ion by the Ethics commission in '  our-  Art icre 7gp r o c e e d i n g .  a g a i n s t  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n  o n  J u d i c i a r  c o n a u c t ,part icular ized throughout the let ter--which you have notaddressed.

As to your clain that the rf only new issue. . . is whether thecommissionrs Executive Director hal the authority to make certain
decisionsrr--which you do ng9 identify as incruding decisions onintervention reguests--you bald1y asJert that "this issue-i;-"; l
relevant to the matters [we] have presentedr.

what an obscene untruth. Plainly, it is highly relevant whetheryou have authority to sirnply rGNoRE, withoul 6resentrnent to theE t h i c s C o m r n i s s i o n e r s , o u i _ r e p e a t e d f f i t n e E t h i c s
comrnission intervene in legal proceedings affecting the public
interestl---a fact we detai:lea it pages r.-3 of our tanuary 24thletter. Yetr ds to that pivoLar intervention i=suer- t;;;February 29th letter--l ike your october 5th letter before it--conspicuously says nothing.

Likewise, it _ is _ lriglrrv rerevant, whether you have authority tosingle-handedly disrniss ethics complaints ir ittrout prlsentrnent tot h e E t h i c s C o r n m i s s i o n e r s . - w h i c h i s w n a t v o " @ o u i
9lhics complaints against the Commission on Judicial conduct andthe Attorney General. Your atternpt to denigrate those conplaints

L so that the record of our conmunications to the Ethicscomrnission is conplete, annexed. hereto as Exhibit rBr is ; ; ; ; tof our May 9 '  l-995 fax coversheet enclosing ori telter of thatdate to the Administrative Judge of the supreme court, New york
county relative to the Attorney Generalts i i t igation misconduct
and h is  conf l ic t  o f  j -n terest  in-our  Ar t ic le  7B p ioceedi"g "g i i "= ithe commission on Judicial conduct. we receiv^ed no response tothe prescient question posed by our fax coversn-e€l 'wh;t steps
with the Ethics cornmission be_ taking to ensure that sassower v.commiss ion wi l l  be adjudicated oN THt MERrrs?"  c f . ,  our  g/ r4/9s
I t r ,  pp .  5 -6 ;  ou r  L /24 /96  l t r ,  pp .  l - -2 .
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as not presenting. tta decislon to be made within the discretion ofthe commissionrr is not only. p_al.pably untrue--as nignriqnlE- [ypages 4-8 of our January 24th letterf which you do not address__
but, addit ionally, is irrelevant to the que-=tion as to whetherthere has been a delegatj_on of authority to- you.

rndeed, arthough our January 24th letter expressly reguested (atp. 3) proof as to your authority, your Fe6ruary-29th- purportea
response does not even assert that ybu have =u"h- authority' .=-r"
have challenged.

Finallyr ds to your concluding sentence rAgain, there is nothing
for the commission to pursuett, the record 

-shows 
that the Ethics

Cornmission should not delay in undertaking an investigation-oi
your  r rgross misconduct  in  .  o f  f ice i l  (c f  .  Execut ive r ,aw s94.7)  .such off icial misconduct is established prima facie uv v"irdeliberately dishonest handling of our rutJi-docffientea ethics
complaints against the State conmission on Judicial conduct andstate Attorney Generalr ds well as by your sirni larly dishonesi
handling of our- frll-Iv gocumented etriicL complaint igainst theState Board of  E lect ionsz.

I{€, therefore, reiterate our prevlous demand that the Ethics
commissioners be furnished with-copies of our March 22, j_995 and
Septenber L4, L995 ethics, cornplaints and the correspondence
relative thereto. rndeed, although you have not seen f i t ,  " i tn".
now (Exhibit rrAtr) or in the past- (Exhibit rrc:[ to inform o" " iour Sight to revi-ew of youi decisions airectiy-Lo the Ethics
comrnissioners r w€ have ltarned f rom wa][]|$rs. the Ethics
Commiss ionrs Di rector  o f  Communicat ions,  that  i i  is  the , rpot i -y"
of the Ethics commission to provide for such review.

2 your  Apr i l  L9,  L9g4
letter regarding our cornplaint
of Elections is annexed hereto
fol low-up letter, exposing the
is annexed as Exhibit f lDi l .-

response to our Apri1 g, Lgg4
against the New york State Board

as Exhib i t  r rCn.  Our  May 17 ,  Lgg4
disengenuousness of youi response
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I{r' Ayers was unabre to answer our inquiry as to the statutory orrule authority for this appeals proieaure. However, i t  wourdseem obvious that to the extent thlre has been any delegation ofauthority to Your the Ethics connissioners havJ protected theright of cit izens by providing appeal of your adve?se decisionsto them.

Yours for  a  gual i ty  jud ic iary ,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty, fnc.

Enclosures

cc: New York State
New York State
New York State
New York State

Assenbly Judiciary Cornrnittee
Cornmittee on Open Government
Comnission on Judicial Conduct
Attorney General


